
**CITY OF DRIPPING SPRINGS
TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE
AGENDA**

**MONDAY, FEBRUARY 28, 2021
3:30-5:00 PM**

COMMITTEE MEMBERS:

Chairman – Travis Crow	Aaron Reed, Public Works Director
City Council Rep.—Geoffrey Tahuahua	Planning & Zoning Commission Member—Jim Martin
Vice Chair-- Sharon Hamilton	John Pettit
Barrett Criswell - NOT Present	Ben Sorrell – Non-Voting Member
	Chad Gilpin, P.E., City Engineer

INVITED GUESTS:

Hays Co. - Precinct 4 Comm. Walt Smith, Precinct 3 Comm. Lon Shell, County Engineer Jerry Borcharding, P.E., Adam Leach, EIT

DSISD – Pam Swanks, Clint Pruett

TxDOT, Austin District, So. Area Office – William Semora, P.E., Reed Smith, P.E.

CAMPO – Doise Miers

HDR (City Traffic Engineering Consultant) –Leslie Pollack, P.E.

AGENDA

1. TXDOT

- Project Updates
 - a. Highway 290 Study Update – Funding?
 - b. RR-12 and 150 Intersection Changes
 - 12 & 150 Signal and timing – Red turns to green and immediately red. They should have this improvement next week.
- New/Other Project(s) Update
 - Will Semora gives a briefing on the budget and ROW.
 - Martin Road – significant progress on cuts and should be seeing lots of improvements
 - 150 Widening – Expecting construction around April or 60 days
 - 967 Widening – Finished acceleration portion last week in Buda. In Dripping ETJ widening is still underway expect to be completed on November.
 - Creek Rd- Bid by Austin Underground. Starting construction around school dismissing for the year.
- Operational study should finish by the end of this week around RR12 along US290.

- They got study results for signal warrants on Caliterra and RR12 which has been agreed that a light can go there.

2. Hays County

- Update on Proposed Roundabout at RM12 & RM150 and Utility Relocations
 - Feb. 15th Meeting with Water Supply Corp about easements was apparently cancelled.
 - Caliterra resident mentions speaks to this and request someone to have an environmental study on the roundabout and for dark sky compliance. They want a pause on the roundabout until a new survey for its support is conducted.
- Update on Intersection Improvements Plans at RM150 & 1826
- Southwest Bypass
- Update on Southwest Bypass
- New/Other Projects(s) Update

3. Dripping Springs

- Proposed Rob Shelton North Improvements—Addition of Sidewalk and Budget
 - Joe Grasso with Doucet speaks. Survey was conducted, no need for a wall, slope is good.
 - Discussion of 4ft and 5ft. New standard is 5ft for sidewalks.
- Village Grove Connection to RR-12
- Status of TASA Sidewalk Projects
 - Rob Shelton PSNE was submitted this month
 - June led date – AFA 1.5 million with a portion being federally funded
- Status of Rob Shelton Intersection Improvements- LOSA
 - PDD 11 additional left turn lane
- Caliterra Pkwy Signal

4. Caliterra Parkway

- Leslie and Aaron looked at the TIA between Caliterra and Carter. They need to figure out what the trigger is to get funding.
- Will Semora will investigate the trigger point. Is it tied to platting? Aaron will look into the DA with Laura.

5. City 5-year Maintenance Plan

- Chad, Aaron, and Craig working on this
- 5-year plan to grade out and have a standard condition to list roads so we can understand which ones need to be maintained.
- One major road for construction and many roads to minor improvements such as chip seals

6. HDR (Traffic Engineering Consultant)

- Status of Traffic Impact Analysis Reviews/Task Orders:
 - a. New Growth – We have TIA comments for City Staff review
 - Phasing and Creek Road

b. Village Grove

- Village Grove Alignment
- Matthew Scrivener gets a chance to speak. They have a 90% completed TIA.
- New connection of RR 12 & Sports Park
- Chad mentions a major east west connection, minor arterial. From wild ridge going south trough Village Grove and then goes onto RR 12. The question will become if the connection direct south will work? Travis prefers not to answer since it is a “what if” and it’d be favorable to let the DAWG look at it.
- Will proposes TxDOT can coordinate with the City to see the feasibility of this idea. Scoping meeting with the City and TxDOT with Matthew Scrivener.

c. PDD 11—RR 12 Multi-family project

- No Final TIA

d. Arrowhead Ranch C-Store

- Completed. No need to be placed back on the agenda.

e. Cannon East

- TIA under review and to tie with Wild Ridge

7. New Business

- April 25th Transportation Committee Meeting Conflict

8. Adjourn 4:37pm

